Hon Chris Bishop oy

Minister of Housing
Minister for Infrastructure _
Minister Responsible for RMA Reform \ng
Minister for Sport and Recreation
Leader of the House

Associate Minister of Finance

OlA23-CB010
Gus M

fvi-request-25217-4ae8fac0@requests.fyi.org.n 2.

11 FEB 20k

Dear Gus,

Thank you for your email of 17 December 2023 requesting the following information under
the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act):

“Please provide all correspondence between Philip Morris and their senior management
directly with yourself directly and with your office from 27 November 2023. This includes
emails and messages via text applications.”

| can confirm there has been no correspondence between Philip Morris or senior
management and myself or my office. Therefore, your request is refused under section 18(e)
of the Act, that the information does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of our response by the Ombudsman,
in accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details can be found on the
Ombudsman’s website at: www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Yours sincerely,

Hon Chris Bishop
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